
 

 

 
To: Members of the Partnerships 

Scrutiny Committee 
Date: 

 
23 February 2018 
 

 Direct Dial: 
 

01824 712554 

 e-mail: democratic@denbighshire.gov.uk 

 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be 
held at 10.00 am on THURSDAY, 1 MARCH 2018 in CONFERENCE ROOM 1A, COUNTY 
HALL, RUTHIN. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
G. Williams 
Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services 
 

Please note that a briefing session will be held for all members at 9.15am, 

immediately prior to the main meeting.  All members are asked to make every 

effort to attend this session. 

 
AGENDA 
 

PART 1 - THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS PART OF 
THE MEETING 
 
1 APOLOGIES   

 

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 Members to declare any personal or prejudicial interests in any business 
identified to be considered at this meeting. 

 

3 URGENT MATTERS AS AGREED BY THE CHAIR   

 Notice of items which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be considered at the 
meeting as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 

4 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 5 - 15) 

 To receive minutes of the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 
14 December 2017 (copy enclosed). 
 

10.05 a.m. – 10.10 a.m. 
 

Public Document Pack



 

5 NORTH DENBIGHSHIRE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL PROJECT   

 To receive a presentation from Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
representatives on the progress made to date with the development of the 
new facility and the expected timescale for its delivery. 
 

10.10 a.m. – 10.50 a.m.  
 

6 DENBIGH INFIRMARY   

 To receive a presentation from Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
representatives on the latest position regarding the closure of wards at 
Denbigh Infirmary, alternative provision put in place in the interim, and future 
plans for the hospital. 
 

10.50 a.m. – 11.30 a.m. 
 

~~~~~~ BREAK 11.30 - 11.40 ~~~~~~ 
 
7 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 17 - 38) 

 To consider a report by the Scrutiny Coordinator (copy enclosed) seeking a 
review of the committee’s forward work programme and updating members 
on relevant issues. 
 

11.40 a.m. – 11.50 a.m.  
 

8 FEEDBACK FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES   

 To receive any updates from Committee representatives on various Council 
Boards and Groups 
 

11.50 a.m. – 11.55 a.m.  
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 
 

Councillors 
 

Councillor Jeanette Chamberlain-
Jones (Chair) 
 

Councillor Emrys Wynne (Vice-Chair) 

Joan Butterfield 
Gareth Davies 
Hugh Irving 
Pat Jones 
Christine Marston 
 

Melvyn Mile 
Andrew Thomas 
Rhys Thomas 
David Williams 
 

 

COPIES TO: 
 
All Councillors for information 
Press and Libraries 
Town and Community Councils 



 
 
 
DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000 

 

 

 
Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau 
 

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU 
 
  

Rwyf i, 
(enw) 

  

  

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o 
(*dileuer un) 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych   

 
 

 

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a 
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn ôl darpariaeth Rhan III cod 
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:- 
(*dileuer un) 

Dyddiad Datgelu:   

   

Pwyllgor (nodwch):   

   

Agenda eitem   

   

Pwnc:   

   

Natur y Buddiant: 

(Gweler y nodyn isod)* 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

Llofnod    

   

Dyddiad   

 

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais 
ar gyfer caniatâd cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngŵr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y 
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 
 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 

 

 

 
Code of Conduct for Members 
 

DISCLOSURE AND REGISTRATION OF INTERESTS 
 
  

I, (name)   

  

a *member/co-opted member of 
(*please delete as appropriate) 

Denbighshire County Council  

 
 

 

CONFIRM that I have declared a *personal / personal and prejudicial 
interest not previously declared in accordance with the provisions of Part 
III of the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members, in respect of the 
following:- 
(*please delete as appropriate) 

Date of Disclosure:   

   

Committee (please specify):   

   

Agenda Item No.   

   

Subject Matter:   

   

Nature of Interest: 

(See the note below)* 

 

 
 

 

   

Signed   

   

Date   

 

 
*Note: Please provide sufficient detail e.g. ‘I am the owner of land adjacent to the application for 
planning permission made by Mr Jones', or 'My husband / wife is an employee of the company which 
has made an application for financial assistance’. 

Page 4



 

PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee held in Conference Room 
1a, County Hall, Ruthin on Thursday, 14 December 2017 at 10.00 am. 
 

PRESENT 
 
Councillors Gareth Davies, Hugh Irving, Christine Marston, Melvyn Mile, Andrew Thomas, 
Rhys Thomas, David Williams and Emrys Wynne (Vice-Chair, in the Chair) 
 
Cabinet Lead Member - Councillor Bobby Feeley for items 6 and 7 
Cabinet Lead Member – Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill for item 5 
 
Observers – Councillors Meirick Lloyd Davies and Graham Timms 
 

ALSO PRESENT 

 
Corporate Director: Communities (NS): Head of Community Support Services (PG), 
Commissioning Officer (CW), Strategic Planning Team Manager (NK), Service Manager, 
Localities (JM), Locality Manager (NE-J), Scrutiny Co-ordinator (RE) and Committee 
Administrator (SLW) 
 

 
1 APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Joan Butterfield, Jeanette 
Chamberlain-Jones (Chair) and Pat Jones. 
 

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
Councillor Gareth Lloyd Davies declared a personal interest in items 5, 6 and 7 as 
an employee of Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board. 
 

3 URGENT MATTERS AS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  
 
No urgent matters. 
 

4 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 
The minutes of the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee held on 2 November 2017 
were submitted. 
 
Matters arising – page 7 (second bullet point) – the Chair asked if any response to 
this issue had been received.  It was confirmed the Strategy had been presented to 
Cabinet earlier in the week and had been approved.  The Corporate Director: 
Communities confirmed she would make enquiries and report back to the 
Committee on the perceived lack of control local authorities had with respect to the 
provision of statutory homelessness assistance because the definition of the term 
‘local connection’ as it related to the legislation was extremely vague and seemed 
to favour anyone who may want to access the service in an area.   

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
The Chair also raised the point that during the meeting he had requested 
information on the average cost per unit when families were placed temporarily in 
bed and breakfast accommodation and whilst figures for the total costs had been 
provided, average costs per family unit were yet to be provided. 
 
RESOLVED that subject to the above, the minutes of the meeting held on 2 
November 2017 be received and approved as a correct record. 
 

5 CONWY & DENBIGHSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD'S WELLBEING PLAN 
2018-2022  
 
Councillor Gareth Lloyd Davies declared a personal interest as an employee of 
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB). 
 
The Deputy Leader and Lead Member for Finance, Performance and Strategic 
Assets, deputising for the Leader who was away on another appointment, 
introduced the report and the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board’s 
draft Well-being Plan 2018-2022 (previously circulated).  During his introduction he 
briefed the Committee on the background to the establishment of the Public 
Services Board (PSB), its membership, purpose and remit prior to presenting the 
draft Well-being Plan to members.  He advised the Committee that the draft Plan, 
which had been developed using a similar methodology to the Council’s own 
Corporate Plan, had recently been published for public consultation and that the 
Committee was one of the statutory consultees with whom the PSB was required to 
consult on its proposed plans, hence the reason why the Board was seeking its 
views on the seven consultation questions listed in the report and draft Plan. The 
public consultation period would run for a period of twelve weeks at the conclusion 
of which each partner organisation would take the Plan through their designated 
decision-making bodies.  In Denbighshire full Council would consider and hopefully 
approve the final Plan in February 2018. 
 
During the introduction the Strategic Planning Team Manager stated that 
Denbighshire County Council was encouraged by the synergies between the six 
priorities in the  PSB’s draft Well-being Plan 2018-2022 and the five priorities in the 
Council’s own Corporate Plan 2017-2022.  Responding to members’ questions the 
Lead Member and officers advised that : 

 the Plan itself was a high level strategic document which set out the PSB’s 
aims and aspirations for the next five years.  It would be underpinned with 
detailed cross organisational delivery plans for how these objectives would 
be achieved; 

 whilst the priority relating to  ‘Promoting Resilience in Older People’ did not 
specifically mention physical well-being, the aim of building resilience 
amongst older people would include physical and mental well-being and 
ensuring that they were socially connected and did not suffer from isolation.  
It was all part of the prevailing ‘prevention agenda’; 

 similarly, in a bid to reduce obesity, particularly child obesity, education and 
prevention during the first 1,000 days was seen as key in order to nurture 
good habits for life; 

Page 6



 prevention was a key feature of both the Well-being of Future Generations 
(Wales) Act 2015 and the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014, 
both of which emphasised the need for every individual to take responsibility 
for their own health and well-being; 

 whilst people were free to make their own life choices, in order to secure 
sufficient resources to deliver sustainable services for future generations an 
effective communication strategy required to be drawn up to ‘sell’ the 
benefits of sensible life choices and the prevention approach to residents.   
Consideration was currently being given to linking into work being 
undertaken by Bangor University on behavioural rates and how to change 
the focus of corporate communications from emphasising the negative 
impact of behaviours to highlighting the positive impacts and achievements 
of changing behaviours and practices i.e. how much residents had achieved 
by recycling more waste etc.; 

 there was a need encourage medical practitioners to promote the availability 
of physical or social activities taking place in their area, be they local 
authority, private or volunteer run,  as a non-medical way of improving 
resilience and well-being; 

 whilst the Well-being Impact Assessment’s (WIA) conclusion on the draft 
Plan’s effect on the well-being goal of ‘a Conwy and Denbighshire of vibrant 
culture and thriving Welsh language’ was that it would be neutral, this related 
to the Plan itself.  Each individual project taken forward would be individually 
assessed and monitored on its impact on each of the individual well-being 
goals.  It was anticipated that if the priority relating to developing the 
economy could be progressed this could potentially improve the future 
sustainability of the language and culture in the area; 

 it was highly unlikely that any of the PSB partner organisations would decide 
against approving the Well-being Plan in early 2018, as each individual 
organisation had been involved with its development since the beginning; 
and 

 that the power to implement the priorities listed in the Well-being Plan lay 
with the constituent public service organisations that were members of the 
PSB, i.e. via their strategic plans, in Denbighshire its Corporate Plan.  The 
success of the Plan’s delivery would depend on effective working between all 
partner organisations and clear communication channels.  The powers to 
implement the Plan were stipulated in the Well-being of Future Generations 
(Wales) Act 2015 which placed a duty on public sector organisations in a 
geographical area to work together to improve outcomes for residents.  

 
During the course of the meeting councillors raised concerns about how the 
‘normality’ of excessive drinking and over indulging in alcohol was portrayed on 
various media portals and therefore accessible to all ages at all times of the day.  
Officers offered to raise these concerns with Public Health Wales (PHW) as 
education in relation to alcohol, tobacco and substance misuse formed part of its 
work, as did healthy eating etc.  
 
Members asked for clarity to be provided on whether the term of the Well-being 
Plan was 2018-2022 as stated on the covering report or 2018-2023 as stated on 
the draft Plan, and stressed the need for Welsh Government (WG) priorities and 
policies to reflect and complement those of local authorities and public service 

Page 7



bodies across Wales in order to realise maximum benefit from their delivery.  In 
addition they asked that the Welsh version of the Plan be proof-read and checked 
thoroughly for typographical errors prior to the publication of the final version. 
 
Prior to the conclusion of the discussion the Scrutiny Co-ordinator informed the 
Committee that the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group (SCVCG) had, as part 
of its work in exploring effective methods of scrutinising the PSB, asked officers to 
research potential options for future scrutiny of the Board, including the advantages 
and disadvantages of undertaking the scrutiny on a joint basis with Conwy County 
Borough Council.  This work was at present at a very early stage.  A report on 
potential options would be presented to the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group 
for consideration in due course, and to its equivalent group in Conwy Council.  At 
the conclusion of the discussion the Committee: 
 
Resolved:  
 

(i) subject to the above observations, to receive and support the report 
and the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board’s (PSB) Well-
being Plan 2018-2023; 

 
(ii) that in response to the consultation questions it wished to inform the 

Board that it:  

 wholeheartedly agreed and supported the Well-being 
Priorities the Public Service Board (PSB) was attempting to 
achieve; 

 was of the view that the strength in the combined power of 
the Public Services Board (PSB) to make a difference lay in 
effective collaboration, pooling of resources,  and 
communication between all partners and residents to drive 
forward a prevention/early intervention strategy with a view to 
mitigating problems from escalating to more complex and 
intensive ones in future; 

 was of the view that, initially, the Board should focus on the 
‘Supporting the First 1,000 Days of Life’ and ‘Raising Resilient 
and Aspirational Young People’ (including all children of 
school age) priorities; 

 was not of the view that anything in the draft plan required to 
be changed; 

 was of the view that no major elements had been omitted 
from the Plan, but it would be strengthened further if the 
importance of leading healthy lifestyles (including the 
dangers of tobacco and substance misuse, the benefits of 
active travel etc.), the need for affordable leisure facilities for 
all, and an objective of encouraging medical practitioners to 
‘prescribe’ leisure and social interest as a way of improving 
health and well-being were explicitly referenced within it; 

 felt that effective regular communication about the Plan and 
the Board’s work would be key in order to continually engage 
residents and realise the Plan’s delivery; and 

Page 8



 was of the view that effective scrutiny of the Council’s 
Corporate Plan and the work of the Public Services Board 
(PSB) should help ensure the delivery of the Well-being Plan.  

 
(iii)that for collaboration to work effectively, the priorities and work of the 

Public Services Board (PSB) needed to be embedded in the work of 
Denbighshire County Council (and vice versa) through synergies 
between the Council’s Corporate Plan and the Board’s Well-being Plan; 
and 

 
(iv) confirmed that it had read, understood and taken into account the 

Well-being Impact Assessment (Appendix B) as part of its 
consideration. 

 
6 PROGRESS REPORT - DENBIGHSHIRE CARERS STRATEGY 2016-19  

 
Councillor Gareth Lloyd Davies declared a personal interest as an employee of 
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB). 
 
The Lead Member for Wellbeing and Independence introduced the report and 
appendices (previously circulated) which provided members with an update on the 
progress made to date in delivering the three year strategy and informed the 
Committee on other recent significant developments relating to carers services.   
During her introduction the Lead Member referred to a fact that was brought to her 
attention at a recent national conference where it was stated that there were an 
estimated 370,000 unpaid carers in Wales alone.  These carers saved Health and 
Social Services millions of pounds year on year, therefore it was key that they were 
supported as much as possible in their roles as carers.   
 
The Head of Community Support Services drew members’ attention to the updated 
version of the Denbighshire Carers Strategy Action Plan, attached at Appendix 1 to 
the report, advising that the majority of actions listed were attributed a Green RAG 
status, which meant they had either been delivered or were on track to be 
delivered, a few had a yellow RAG status which meant they were still being 
progressed, whilst one was registering a ‘red’ RAG status.  The latter one related to 
the proposal to explore the benefits of developing a ‘family conference model’ to 
deal with situations in Adult Services, similar to the successful model operating 
within Children’s Services.  Whilst the Service still planned to explore the feasibility 
of developing this model the work was currently on hold due to the need to prioritise 
other demands and the requirements of both the Social Services and Well-being 
(Wales) Act 2014 and the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.  The 
Head of Service advised that whilst there was no new or additional money available 
to develop carer services, the overall delivery of the Strategy was progressing well.  
There was also a general feeling amongst carers, and those they cared for, that 
they were better supported now than in the past, and had access to services or 
assistance if they required them.   
 
Attached at Appendix 2 to the report was a summary of the findings of a recent 
study on progress made nationally in relation to the implementation of the 
requirements of the SSWB (Wales) Act 2014 as they related to Carers services, 

Page 9



including Denbighshire’s current position in relation to each ‘finding’.  This Appendix 
also outlined other Carer related matters which the Council required to consider and 
explore further. 
 
Responding to members questions the Lead Member, Head of Service and the 
Commissioning Officer for Carers Services advised that: 

 the needs of young carers within the Education Service were now receiving a 
higher profile with actions identified as part of the Carers Strategy Action 
Plan in relation to young carers being incorporated into the remit of a number 
of health and education working groups; 

 the work to promote and deliver e-learning modules on the implications of 
the SSWB (Wales) Act 2014 with respect to carers to Health Board staff was 
progressing and would continue as the Service had a high staff turnover rate 
and consequently training would be required on an on-going basis; 

 whilst a representative from the Mary Dei social enterprise continued to sit 
on the Carers Strategy Group, the enterprise itself was still contemplating its 
future direction, although it still envisaged working to support carers; 

 whilst it was regarded beneficial for voluntary groups who were represented 
on the Carers Strategy Group to have a business plan, it was not deemed to 
be a mandatory requirement.  However, voluntary groups who wanted 
guidance on how to develop a business plan could contact Denbighshire 
Voluntary Services Council (DVSC) for guidance and support to develop 
plans; 

 a workshop event had been held on 7 December 2017 under the auspices of 
the North Wales Regional Partnership Board’s (NWRPB) Regional 
Collaboration Team to try and agree a way forward for designing and 
delivering carers services across the region.  The session focussed on what 
was currently working well and how partners could work better together to 
contribute towards the well-being of carers.  Whilst it would be some time yet 
before there would be a consistent plan across North Wales for supporting 
carers or for joint commissioning arrangements, work would continue in a bid 
to provide carers with the support they required;   

 in response to a request from the Committee at an earlier meeting that the 
benefits of providing Leisure Cards for young carers be explored, the merits 
of this proposal had been examined with both the Council’s Leisure and 
Children’s Services and with Wrexham, Conwy and Denbighshire (WCD) 
Young Carers.  As a result an agreement had been reached in principle for 
the provision of Leisure Cards to young carers.  Potential options or 
combination of options for the provision of these cards were currently under 
consideration; 

 due to the statutory obligations the Council now had towards carers they had 
been given a high profile within the new Corporate Plan, under the Resilient 
Communities priority; and 

 whilst there currently was unspent monies in the Carers Respite Grant 
designated for Carers Services, there were plans to utilise it all before the 
end of the current financial year.  

 
Councillor Gareth Davies, an employee of the Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 
Board, reassured the Committee that there had been a culture change within the 
Health Board in relation to staff training, with courses now regularly oversubscribed, 

Page 10



and disciplinary action taken against staff who did not attend mandatory courses.  
Following detailed discussion the Committee: 
 
Resolved: - subject to the above observations to: 
 

(i) support the approach taken by partners in Denbighshire in continuing 
to work together to further develop support to Carers in Denbighshire, 
within the context of increasing demand, new legislation and 
demographic changes; 

 
(ii) continue to support and promote the achievements of the Strategy in 

order for Denbighshire’s Community Support Service (CSS) to meet its 
statutory obligations with regards to Carers, in partnership with 
statutory and third sector partners; and 

 
(iii)confirm that, as part of its consideration, it had read, understood and 

taken account of the Well-being Impact Assessment completed earlier 
in the year.  

 
At this juncture (11.30 a.m.) there was a 10 minute break. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 11.40 a.m. 
 
7 REVIEW OF THE SINGLE POINT OF ACCESS (SPOA)  

 
Councillor Gareth Lloyd Davies declared a personal interest as an employee of the 
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB). 
 
Introducing the report and appendices (previously circulated) the Lead Member for 
Wellbeing and Independence advised that she was a keen advocate of the Single 
Point of Access (SPoA) Service as she felt it contributed to the community 
resilience agenda.  A copy of the review report, which detailed the review 
methodology and service areas considered as part of it, was attached at Appendix 
1 to the report.  The objective of the review had been twofold - to assess how 
effective and efficient the SPoA Service was in delivering its services and in 
improving outcomes for service-users, and to establish whether the service delivery 
model was suitable for the future. 
 
Statistics were contained within the report illustrating the demand on the SPoA 
Service during Quarters 1 and 2 for the last three years, these demonstrated a 
continual increase in contact with, and referrals to the Service.  In response to 
enquiries received the SPoA Service provided advice about services or agencies 
who could assist those requiring assistance.  The Service also instigated referrals 
to intervention services with a view to supporting individuals to live independently 
for as long as possible and therefore reduce the demand and pressures on more 
intensive services.  The Review had concluded that the SPoA concept was 
valued by all stakeholders and those who utilised its services.  Whilst the Service 
was deemed fit for purpose it was recognised that as Community Resource Teams 
developed there would be a need for the SPoA Service to evolve and adapt to 

Page 11



complement the services provided by them.  A number of areas for improvement 
and future development had been identified, these included: 
 

 the need to establish and implement a robust quality assurance framework 
which would measure, amongst other things, the skills, knowledge and 
confidence of the SPoA Team to deliver Information, Advice and Assistance 
(IAA) Services; 

 improving interface working with hospital and community based health and 
social care services; 

 a need to review and redefine the roles and skill mix in the Service; 

 making SPoA more accessible to support GP practices and for it to promote 
more public health messages; 

 utilising SPoA to support the development of Talking Points and the 
Community Navigator Services; and  

 exploring potential joint working opportunities with Conwy County Borough 
Council’s SPoA Service. 

 
During the introduction the Service Manager (Localities) detailed a number of case 
studies illustrating the Service’s success during the “What Matters” conversation, 
the initial contact the public had with the SPoA Service, where relevant advice etc. 
had been provided at the correct time which consequently resulted in approximately 
35% to 40% of those who had contacted the Service not requiring more intensive 
and costly support from Social Services.  She advised that as part of the “What 
Matters” conversation discussions took place on the type of support or services the 
individual may require in order to maintain their independence and their ability to 
fund those services.  In essence the SPoA Service was an advisory service which 
signposted people to services which may be available to them, whilst also acting as 
a prevention service by referring individuals to community health based services 
with a view to maintaining their overall well-being. 
 
Responding to members’ questions the Lead Member and officers: 

 confirmed that managed care and support packages were only offered to 
those individuals who could not achieve the desired outcomes without help.  
People who required these packages would be subject to a financial 
assessment.  If they could afford to pay for the package they would be 
charged up to a maximum amount of £70 per week.  Individuals who did not 
have the means to pay for the support package would still receive it and 
would not be expected to pay; 

 advised that the SPoA Service shared information with all practitioners 
involved with an individual with a view to ensuring a holistic seamless 
approach to service delivery and to avoid the duplication of advice and 
services; 

 confirmed that the majority of the funding to pay for the SPoA Service was 
secured via Integrated Care Fund (ICF) grant monies which was paid by the 
WG to the Health Board for the purpose of funding integrated health and 
social care services.  The remainder of the funding came from the NHS and 
the Council.  The Health Board managed the ICF funding, but both the 
Health Board and the local authority had to reach an agreement on how the 
money would be spent to deliver services that would improve outcomes for 
residents.  During the forthcoming year an extensive piece of work would 

Page 12



take place to design the services that would eventually be delivered by the 
Integrated Community Resource Teams, one of which would eventually be 
based at the new North Denbighshire Community Hospital site;       

 advised that the Council had emphasised to Betsi Cadwaladr University 
Health Board (BCUHB) that it could not continue to support the SPoA 
Service in future if the ICF grant money was withdrawn from the Service or 
diverted elsewhere; 

 confirmed that aspects of the SPoA Service could potentially be developed 
on a regional basis.  However, the Service would have to be shaped and 
delivered locally otherwise it would not meet the need of local people or 
engage with the correct local support agencies, organisations or networks; 

 advised that some GP practices were better than others for promoting the 
availability of the SPoA Service to their patients.  The Service was planning 
to establish an option for GPs to refer patients to SPoA via e-mail in future.  
It would also shortly undertake a feasibility study on the potential benefits of 
locating one SPoA hub operator with the GP Out of Hours (OOH) Service; 

 outlined the difference between the information provision aspect of SPoA’s 
work, its advisory work, and its role in assisting people to gain access to 
services which may help them e.g. form filling; 

 emphasised the benefits of having knowledgeable multi-skilled SPoA hub 
operators working in the Service.  Having access to cross-service 
information and knowledge, and being able to access both health and social 
care computer systems ensured that SPoA operators were able to provide a 
whole range of support, advice and assistance to those who contacted them, 
some of whom had complex needs or multi-faceted enquiries.  No two 
enquiries or referrals were the same.  In some cases the initial enquiry may 
seem a fairly simple one to resolve, however during the ensuing “What 
Matters” conversation other underlying needs may come to light which early 
intervention and support at that point in time may mitigate against them 
escalating into far larger problems, requiring costly resources, at a later date; 

 confirmed that a separate SPoA system operated for mental health 
problems.  This Service operated a ‘triage’ approach.  SPoA hub operators 
were able to signpost and refer people with mental health problems to the 
Mental Health SPoA Service; 

 advised that the Service was looking to improve the step-down cluster 
element of its work with a view to facilitating timely discharge from hospital.  
The proposal with respect of this aspect of the work was to involve the 
voluntary sector early on during the hospital discharge process to facilitate 
an individual’s discharge to their home address with the most appropriate 
support package in place to ensure their safety;      

 confirmed that the 83% increase in the number of GP referrals to the SPoA 
Service between 2015 and 2017 was attributed to the success achieved in 
promoting the Service; 

 informed the Committee that in order to ensure that hub operators 
continually maintained and increased their skills and knowledge base, 
weekly training and information sharing sessions were arranged for staff.  
These included sessions facilitated by other public services and voluntary 
organisations on the services they were able to provide.  The fact that the 
third sector’s liaison volunteer was co-located with the SPoA hub operators 
helped increase their knowledge base.  Currently the WG was in the process 

Page 13



of developing a national IAA Competency Framework, Denbighshire’s SPoA 
Service was working closely with the Government on the competency levels 
that would form part of the Framework; 

 confirmed that the Service was proving costly to deliver at weekends due to 
low take-up levels because Lone Worker Regulations necessitated that two 
people had to be available at all times, even when the demand was low.  
With a view to reducing costs for delivering weekend provision the Service 
was exploring potential options with other partners to see if a single SPoA 
hub operator could be located at one of their premises to deliver weekend 
cover i.e. OOH Service at Ysbyty Glan Clwyd.  If this was possible it had the 
potential to halve the staffing costs as only one member of staff would have 
to be on duty during quieter times; and  

 confirmed that it would not be possible for SPoA hub operators to deliver the 
IAA service from their own homes as per agile working practices, as they 
would require access to partners’ IT systems, including secure NHS 
systems, as well as the Council’s IT systems. 

 
At the conclusion of the discussion members highlighted the fact that people could 
very suddenly find themselves being carers as well as residents, which would 
potentially transform their lives completely.  Information and services provided 
following one call to the SPoA Service were invaluable to those residents and 
eased the burden of their responsibilities.   
 
Following an in-depth discussion the Committee commended the SPoA Service and 
its staff on the services and information they provided: 
                                                      
Resolved: - subject to the above observations to – 
 

(i) congratulate the Single Point of Access Service on the excellent 
services it provided; 

 
(ii) continue to support and promote the development of the Single Point 

of Access Service as a way of meeting the corporate priorities for 2017-
22 and the statutory duty to provide Information, Advice and 
Assistance (IAA) Services as required by the Social Services and Well-
being (Wales) Act 2014; and  

 
(iii) accept an invitation to visit the Single Point of Access Service to see 

how the service delivery model operated first hand. 
 

8 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Scrutiny Co-ordinator submitted a report (previously circulated) seeking 
members’ review of the Committee’s work programme and provided an update on 
relevant issues. 
 
The next meeting would be held on 22 January 2018 to which representatives from 
BCUHB had confirmed their attendance. 
 

Page 14



Members requested the Scrutiny Co-ordinator to explore the feasibility of changing 
the date for the Committee’s meeting scheduled for 1 March 2018 to a date in late 
March, or early April, with a view to receiving the Tawelfan reports earlier than at 
the June meeting as currently scheduled.  They felt that June’s meeting would be 
slightly late for the Committee to comment on the findings.  
 
The Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group would be meeting on 18 January 2018.  
If Members had any items they wished to be considered for future Scrutiny 
meetings they were asked to complete the proposal form included within the pack. 
 
RESOLVED to confirm the Committee’s forward work programme. 
 

9 FEEDBACK FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES  
 
Councillor Melvyn Mile had attended the Business Improvement and Modernising 
Service Challenge.  He updated members on the points raised during the Service 
Challenge meeting, which included: 
 

 how confident was the Service that the Council was auditing the ‘right 
things’?; 

 exploring the potential for regional collaboration and cross-authority working 
in the field of ICT if the Council was to realise its ambition to be a fully digital 
Council by 2022; and 

 potential areas for income generation in future? i.e. from selling services to 
other councils 

 
The key actions identified during the Service Challenge process for the Service to 
take forward during the forthcoming year were detailed in the notes circulated to 
Committee members in the Information Brief document ahead of the Committee’s 
meeting. 
 

 
The meeting concluded at 12.30 p.m. 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to:   Partnerships Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date of Meeting:  1 March 2018 
 
Lead Officer:   Scrutiny Co-ordinator 
 
Report Author:  Scrutiny Co-ordinator 
 
Title:    Scrutiny Work Programme 
 

 

 
1. What is the report about? 

  
The report presents Partnerships Scrutiny Committee with its draft forward work 
programme for members’ consideration. 

 
2.  What is the reason for making this report? 
  

To seek the Committee to review and agree on its programme of future work, and to 
update members on relevant issues. 

 
3. What are the Recommendations? 

  
That the Committee: 

3.1 considers the information provided and approves, revises or amends its forward work 
programme as it deems appropriate; and  

 
3.2 agrees to hold its September 2018 meeting on Thursday, 20th September. 
 
4. Report details 

 
4.1 Section 7 of Denbighshire County Council’s Constitution sets out each Scrutiny 

Committee’s terms of reference, functions and membership, as well as the rules of 
procedure and debate.   

 

4.2 The Constitution stipulates that the Council’s scrutiny committees must set, and 
regularly review, a programme for their future work.  By reviewing and prioritising 
issues, members are able to ensure that the work programme delivers a member-led 
agenda. 

 
4.3 For a number of years it has been an adopted practice in Denbighshire for scrutiny 

committees to limit the number of reports considered at any one meeting to a 
maximum of four plus the Committee’s own work programme report.  The aim of this 
approach is to facilitate detailed and effective debate on each topic. 

 
4.4 In recent years the Welsh Government (WG) and the Wales Audit Office (WAO) have 

highlighted the need to strengthen scrutiny’s role across local government and public 
services in Wales, including utilising scrutiny as a means of engaging with residents 
and service-users.  From now on scrutiny will be expected to engage better and more 
frequently with the public with a view to securing better decisions which ultimately 

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



lead to better outcomes for citizens.  The WAO will measure scrutiny’s effectiveness 
in fulfilling these expectations. 

 
4.5 Having regard to the national vision for scrutiny whilst at the same time focussing on 

local priorities, the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group (SCVCG) recommended 
that the Council’s scrutiny committees should, when deciding on their work 
programmes, focus on the following key areas: 

 budget savings; 
 achievement of the Corporate Plan objectives (with particular emphasis on the 

their deliverability during a period of financial austerity);  
 any other items agreed by the Scrutiny Committee (or the SCVCG) as high 

priority (based on the PAPER test criteria – see reverse side of the ‘Member 
Proposal Form’ at Appendix 2) and; 

 Urgent, unforeseen or high priority issues 
 
4.6  Scrutiny Proposal Forms 
 As mentioned in paragraph 4.2 above the Council’s Constitution requires scrutiny 

committees to prepare and keep under review a programme for their future work.  To 
assist the process of prioritising reports, if officers are of the view that a subject 
merits time for discussion on the Committee’s business agenda they have to formally 
request the Committee to consider receiving a report on that topic.  This is done via 
the submission of a ‘proposal form’ which clarifies the purpose, importance and 
potential outcomes of suggested subjects.  No officer proposal form has been 
received for consideration at the current meeting. 

 
4.7 With a view to making better use of scrutiny’s time by focussing committees’ 

resources on detailed examination of subjects, adding value through the decision-
making process and securing better outcomes for residents, the SCVCG decided that 
members, as well as officers, should complete ‘scrutiny proposal forms’ outlining the 
reasons why they think a particular subject would benefit from scrutiny’s input.  A 
copy of the ‘member’s proposal form’ can be seen at Appendix 2.  The reverse side 
of this form contains a flowchart listing questions which members should consider 
when proposing an item for scrutiny, and which committees should ask when 
determining a topic’s suitability for inclusion on a scrutiny forward work programme.  
If, having followed this process, a topic is not deemed suitable for formal examination 
by a scrutiny committee, alternative channels for sharing the information or 
examining the matter can be considered e.g. the provision of an ‘information report’, 
or if the matter is of a very local nature examination by the relevant Member Area 
Group (MAG).  No items should be included on a forward work programme without a 
‘scrutiny proposal form’ being completed and accepted for inclusion by the 
Committee or the SCVCG.  Assistance with their completion is available from the 
Scrutiny Co-ordinator. 

 
 Cabinet Forward Work Programme 
4.8 When determining their programme of future work it is useful for scrutiny committees 

to have regard to Cabinet’s scheduled programme of work.  For this purpose a copy 
of the Cabinet’s forward work programme is attached at Appendix 3.  

  

Page 18



Progress on Committee Resolutions 

4.9 A table summarising recent Committee resolutions and advising members on 
progress with their implementation is attached at Appendix 4 to this report.   

 September 2018 Meeting 

4.10 The Committee’s September 2018 meeting is at present scheduled for Thursday, 13th 
September.  However, as the Chair is unavailable to attend that meeting she is 
seeking the Committee’s agreement to defer the meeting for a week.  Members are 
therefore asked to agree to hold the meeting on Thursday, 20th September. 

5. Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group 

 Under the Council’s scrutiny arrangements the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs 
Group (SCVCG) performs the role of a coordinating committee.  The Group met on 
18 January 2018 and at that meeting it asked this Committee to consider a report on 
‘Support Budgets for People Eligible for a Care and Support Plan’ at its meeting on 3 
May 2018 – see Appendix 1.   

6. How does the decision contribute to the Corporate Priorities? 

Effective scrutiny will assist the Council to deliver its corporate priorities in line with 
community needs and residents’ wishes.  Continual development and review of a 
coordinated work programme will assist the Council to deliver its corporate priorities, 
improve outcomes for residents whilst also managing austere budget cuts. 

7. What will it cost and how will it affect other services? 

Services may need to allocate officer time to assist the Committee with the activities 
identified in the forward work programme, and with any actions that may result 
following consideration of those items. 

8. What are the main conclusions of the Well-being Impact Assessment? The 
completed Well-being Impact Assessment report can be downloaded from the 
website and should be attached as an appendix to the report 

 
A Well-being Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to the purpose 
or contents of this report.  However, Scrutiny’s through it work in examining service 
delivery, policies, procedures and proposals will consider their impact or potential 
impact on the sustainable development principle and the well-being goals stipulated in 
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. 
 

9. What consultations have been carried out with Scrutiny and others? 
 

None required for this report.  However, the report itself and the consideration of the 
forward work programme represent a consultation process with the Committee with 
respect to its programme of future work. 

 
10. What risks are there and is there anything we can do to reduce them? 

 No risks have been identified with respect to the consideration of the Committee’s 
forward work programme.  However, by regularly reviewing its forward work 

Page 19

http://wellbeing.denbighshire.gov.uk/


programme the Committee can ensure that areas of risk are considered and 
examined as and when they are identified, and recommendations are made with a 
view to addressing those risks. 

11. Power to make the decision 

Section 7.11 of the Council’s Constitution stipulates that scrutiny committees and/or 
the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group will be responsible for setting their own 
work programmes, taking into account the wishes of Members of the Committee who 
are not members of the largest political group on the Council. 

Contact Officer:   
Scrutiny Coordinator 
Tel No: (01824) 712554    
e-mail: rhian.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk  

Page 20

mailto:rhian.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk


Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan  Appendix 1 

Note: Items entered in italics have not been approved for submission by the Committee.  Such reports are listed here for information, pending 
formal approval. 
 

Meeting Lead 
Member(s) 

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected 
Outcomes 

Author Date Entered 

        

3 May 
 
Russell 
House, 
Rhyl 

Cllr. Bobby 
Feeley 

1. Homelessness 
Strategy and 
Prevention Plan 

To report on the progress to 
date in implementing the 
Homelessness Strategy 
2017-21 and delivering the 
Homelessness Prevention 
Action Plan 2018-19 
(including the latest position 
with respect of future 
Supporting People funding) 

(i) Support the 
delivery of the 
Strategy and 
Plan to ensure 
that everyone 
is supported to 
live in homes 
that meet their 
needs; 

(ii) assurances 
that plans are 
being 
developed to 
mitigate any 
risks 
associated with 
the withdrawal 
of the 
protection 
afforded in 
recent years to 
Supporting 
People funding 
for 
homelessness 

Phil Gilroy/Liana 
Duffy/Eirlys Lloyd 

November 2017 

P
age 21



Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan  Appendix 1 

Meeting Lead 
Member(s) 

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected 
Outcomes 

Author Date Entered 

prevention 
work 

 Cllr. Bobby 
Feeley 

2. Pooled Budgets 
(Health and Social 
Care) 

To monitor the progress 
achieved to date with the 
development and delivery of 
pooled budgets for specified 
areas of health and social 
care services (with 
particular focus on the 
results of pilot projects and 
the development of 
governance arrangements) 

The development of 
efficient and 
effective delivery of 
health and social 
care services and 
ensuring 
compliance with the 
statutory provisions 
of Part 9 of the 
Social Services and 
Well-Being Act 
(Wales) 2014 

Nicola Stubbins/Richard 
Weigh 

November 2017 

 Cllr. Bobby 
Feeley 

3. Support Budgets for 
People Eligible for a 
Care and Support 
Plan 

To outline proposals for a 
different way of meeting 
citizens who are eligible for 
a care and support plan’s 
outcomes - via the 
identification of indicative 
individual budgets enabling 
them to have more control 
over the planning and 
delivery of the care and 
support they require   

Compliance with 
the requirements of 
the SSWB (Wales) 
Act 2014 and 
ensuring that 
people are involved 
in shaping and 
improving services 
in order to deliver 
resilient 
communities. 
 
Identification of 
good practice, 
measures of 

Phil Gilroy/Cathy Curtis-
Nelson/Alaw Pierce 

By SCVCG 
January 2018 

P
age 22



Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan  Appendix 1 

Meeting Lead 
Member(s) 

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected 
Outcomes 

Author Date Entered 

success and areas 
for improvement. 

        

28 June 
2018 

Cllr. Bobby 
Feeley 

1. Tawelfan (tbc – 
dependent upon the 
publication of the 
reports) 

To consider the findings of 
the HASCAS and 
Ockenden reports with 
respect to the failings in 
care and treatment of 
patients on the ward 

The identification of 
lessons learnt from 
what happened at 
Tawelfan for the 
purpose of 
safeguarding the 
Council and 
residents against 
such failings in care 
in future 

HASCAS/BCUHB/Nicola 
Stubbins 

By SCVCG 
October 2015 

 Cllr Mark 
Young 

2. CCTV Partnership To report on the progress 
made in establishing new 
arrangements between the 
Denbighshire CCTV 
Partnership and Cheshire 
West and Chester Council 
and their effectiveness in 
delivering a CCTV service 
for the north Denbighshire 
area and any potential 
options for extending the 
service to other areas of the 
county 

Securing effective 
arrangements 
which deliver a 
viable CCTV 
service that 
supports the 
delivery of the 
Council’s priorities 
of developing the 
local economy, 
clean and tidy 
streets and 
protecting 
vulnerable people 

Emlyn Jones/Graham 
Boase 

June 2017 

        

13 
September 

Cllr. Bobby 
Feeley 

1. Protection of 
Vulnerable Adults 

To consider the POVA 
annual report, and 

An evaluation of 
whether the 

Phil Gilroy/Alaw 
Pierce/Nerys Tompsett 

September 
2017 

P
age 23



Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan  Appendix 1 

Meeting Lead 
Member(s) 

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected 
Outcomes 

Author Date Entered 

Annual Report 
2017/18 

information in place to meet 
the statutory requirements 
of the Social Services and 
Well-being Act 2014 and an 
evaluation of the financial 
and resource impact of the 
Supreme Court’s 2014 
Judgement on deprivation 
of liberty on the Service and 
its work 

Authority is meeting 
its statutory duty 
with respect to adult 
safeguarding and 
has sufficient 
resources to 
undertake this work 
along with the 
additional work in 
the wake of the 
Supreme Court’s 
judgement 

 Cllr. Mark 
Young 

2. Community Safety 
Partnership 
[Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny 
Committee] 
 
 

To detail the Partnership’s 
achievement in delivering 
its 2017/18 action plan and 
its progress to date in 
delivering its action plan for 
2018/19.  The report to 
include financial sources 
and the progress made in 
spending the allocated 
funding. 

Effective monitoring 
of the CSP’s 
delivery of its action 
plan for 2017/18 
and its progress to 
date in delivering its 
plan for 2018/19 will 
ensure that the 
CSP delivers the 
services which the 
Council and local 
residents require 

Alan Smith/Nicola 
Kneale/Sian Taylor 

September 
2017 

        

8 
November 

       

        

20 
December 

       

P
age 24



Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan  Appendix 1 

Meeting Lead 
Member(s) 

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected 
Outcomes 

Author Date Entered 

        

Jan/Feb 
2019 

       

 
 
Future Issues 
 

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date Entered 

     

Update following conclusion of 
inquiry undertaken by the 
National Crime Agency in to 
historic abuse in North Wales 
Children’s’ Care Homes 

To update the Committee of the 
outcome of the National Crime 
Agency (NCA) investigation in to the 
abuse of children in the care of the 
former Clwyd County Council, and to 
determine whether any procedures 
require revision. 

Determination of whether any of 
the Council’s safeguarding policies 
and procedures need to be revised 
in light of the NCA’s findings 

Nicola Stubbins November 
2012 

 
 
For future years 
 

     

     

 
Information/Consultation Reports 
 

Information / 
Consultation 

Item 
(description / 

title) 

Purpose of report Author Date 
Entered 

     

19/02/18 - RhE 

P
age 25



Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan  Appendix 1 

 
Note for officers – Committee Report Deadlines 
 

Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline 

      

3 May 19 April 28 June 14 June 13 September 6 September 

Partnerships Scrutiny Work Programme.doc 

P
age 26



 

Appendix 2 

Member Proposal Form for Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 
 

 
NAME OF SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

 

 
TIMESCALE FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

 

 
TOPIC 
 

 

 
What needs to be scrutinised (and why)? 
 

 
 
 

 
Is the matter one of concern to 
residents/local businesses? 
 

 
YES/NO 

 
Can Scrutiny influence and change 
things?  
(if ‘yes’ please state how you think scrutiny 
can influence or change things) 
 

 
YES/NO 

 
 
 

 
Does the matter relate to an 
underperforming service or area? 
 

 
YES/NO 

 
Does the matter affect a large number of 
residents or a large geographical area of 
the County  
(if ‘yes’ please give an indication of the size 
of the affected group or area) 
 

 
YES/NO 

 
 
 

Is the matter linked to the Council’s 
Corporate priorities 
(if ‘yes’ please state which priority/priorities) 
 

 
YES/NO 

 

To your knowledge is anyone else 
looking at this matter? 
(If ‘yes’, please say who is looking at it) 
 

 
YES/NO 

 

If the topic is accepted for scrutiny who 
would you want to invite to attend e.g. 
Lead Member, officers, external experts, 
service-users? 

 

 
Name of Councillor/Co-opted Member 
 

 

 
Date 

 

Page 27



 

Consideration of a topic’s suitability for scrutiny 

 

Does it stand up to the PAPER test? 

 

 

 

 

 

NO  (no further action or information report) 

 

 

Proposal Form/Request received 

(careful consideration given to reasons for request) 

Does it stand up to the PAPER test? 

 Public interest – is the matter of concern to residents? 

 Ability to have an impact – can Scrutiny influence and change 

things? 

 Performance – is it an underperforming area or service? 

 Extent – does it affect a large number of residents or a large 

geographic area? 

 Replication – is anyone else looking at it? 

 

No further action required by 

scrutiny committee.  Refer 

elsewhere or request 

information report?   

 Determine the desired outcome(s) 

 Decide on the scope and extent of the scrutiny work required and the most 

appropriate method to undertake it (i.e. committee report, task and finish group 

inquiry, or link member etc.) 

 If task and finish route chosen, determine the timescale for any inquiry, who will 

be involved, research requirements, expert advice and witnesses required, 

reporting arrangements etc. 

YES 

NO 

Page 28



Appendix 3 

Cabinet Forward Work Plan   

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet 
Decision 
required 
(yes/no) 

Author – Lead member and 
contact officer 

 

27 Feb 1 Business Rates Write Offs To consider writing off 
irrecoverable Business Rates 

Yes Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh /Paul 
Barnes 

 2 Response to Welsh 
Government invitation to 
prepare a Joint Denbighshire 
and Conwy Local Development 
Plan 

To consider a response to 
Welsh Government’s 
invitation to prepare a joint 
LDP Plan with Conwy 

Tbc Councillor Brian Jones / 
Angela Loftus 

 3 North Wales Domiciliary Care 
Framework Agreement Award 

To seek Cabinet’s agreement 
to award the framework 
agreement 

Yes Councillor Bobby Feeley / Phil 
Gilroy / Maria Bell 

 4 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 5 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

 

20 Mar 1 Childrens Village Underground 
Carpark 

To approve a proceed with 
refurbishment works 

Yes Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Russell Vaughan 

 2 Regional Regeneration - North 
Wales Regional Regeneration 
Plan and  Welsh Government’s 

To approve priorities in the 
Regional Regeneration Plan 
and the wider Draft Regional 
Plan and  funding 

Yes Councillor Hugh Evans / 
Graham Boase / Kim Waller 

P
age 29



Appendix 3 

Cabinet Forward Work Plan   

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet 
Decision 
required 
(yes/no) 

Author – Lead member and 
contact officer 

Targeted Regeneration 
Investment  Programme 

programme prior to 
submission to the Welsh 
Government 

 3 A Place to Call Home – Older 
People’s Commissioner’s Care 
Home Review 

To consider the implications 
of the review report 

Tbc Councillor Bobby Feeley / Phil 
Gilroy / Ann Lloyd 

 4 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 5 Items from Scrutiny Committees  Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

 

24 Apr 1 Insurance Contract Award Following a tender process to 
award the contract to the 
preferred bidder for 
insurance services 
 

Yes Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 2 CPO of the Former North Wales 
Hospital, Denbigh 

To provide an update on the 
CPO process 

Tbc Councillor Brian Jones / 
Gareth Roberts 

 3 Hafan Deg Day Care Centre, 
Rhyl 

To appoint a Provider to take 
over the lease and running of 
the day care service 

Yes Councillor Bobby Feeley / Phil 
Gilroy / Emily Jones-Davies 

 4 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

P
age 30



Appendix 3 

Cabinet Forward Work Plan   

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet 
Decision 
required 
(yes/no) 

Author – Lead member and 
contact officer 

 5 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

 

22 May 1 Managed Service for the 
Provision of Agency Workers 

To receive a report to award 
to the most economically 
advantageous tenderer 

Yes Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Lisa Jones / Helen 
Makin 

 2 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 3 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

      

26 June 1 Corporate Plan 2017-2022 (Q4) To review progress against 
the performance 
management framework 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Nicola Kneale 

 2 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 2 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutny Coordinator 

      

P
age 31



Appendix 3 

Cabinet Forward Work Plan   

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet 
Decision 
required 
(yes/no) 

Author – Lead member and 
contact officer 

31 July 1 Business Improvement Districts To inform members of 
progress made on 
developing Business 
Improvement Districts and to 
make a recommendation in 
respect of the Business Plan 

Tbc Councillor Hugh Evans / Mike 
Horrocks 

 2 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 3 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

      

25 Sept 1 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 2 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

      

30 Oct 1 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

P
age 32



Appendix 3 

Cabinet Forward Work Plan   

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet 
Decision 
required 
(yes/no) 

Author – Lead member and 
contact officer 

 2 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

      

20 Nov 1 Corporate Plan 2017-2022 (Q2) To review progress against 
the performance 
management framework 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Nicola Kneale 

 2 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 3 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

      

18 Dec 1 Finance Report To update Cabinet on the 
current financial position of 
the Council 

Tbc Councillor Julian Thompson-
Hill / Richard Weigh 

 2 Items from Scrutiny Committees To consider any issues 
raised by Scrutiny for 
Cabinet’s attention 

Tbc Scrutiny Coordinator 

      

 

Note for officers – Cabinet Report Deadlines 
 

Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline 

P
age 33



Appendix 3 

Cabinet Forward Work Plan   

      

February 13 February March 6 March April 10 April 
 
Updated 15/02/18 - KEJ 
 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme.doc 
 

P
age 34



Appendix 4 
Progress with Committee Resolutions 

 

Date of 
Meeting 

Item number and title Resolution  Progress 

14 
December 
2017 

5. 5.  Conwy & 
Denbighshire Public 
Services Board’s 
Wellbeing Plan 2018-
2022 

Resolved:  
(i) subject to the above observations, to receive 

and support the report and the Conwy and 
Denbighshire Public Services Board’s (PSB) 
Well-being Plan 2018-2023; 
 

(ii) that in response to the consultation 
questions it wished to inform the Board that 
it:  

 wholeheartedly agreed and supported 
the Well-being Priorities the Public 
Service Board (PSB) was attempting to 
achieve; 

 was of the view that the strength in the 
combined power of the Public Services 
Board (PSB) to make a difference lay in 
effective collaboration, pooling of 
resources,  and communication 
between all partners and residents to 
drive forward a prevention/early 
intervention strategy with a view to 
mitigating problems from escalating to 
more complex and intensive ones in 
future; 

 
 
The Committee’s 
observations in response 
to the consultation were 
forwarded to the Lead 
Member and to relevant 
officers in Denbighshire 
and Conwy.  
 
They were presented to the 
Public Services Board 
when it considered the 
consultation responses and 
appended to the report 
presented to full Council in 
Denbighshire when it 
considered approving and 
adopting the Wellbeing 
Plan on 20 February 2018 

P
age 35



 was of the view that, initially, the Board 
should focus on the ‘Supporting the 
First 1,000 Days of Life’ and ‘Raising 
Resilient and Aspirational Young 
People’ (including all children of school 
age) priorities; 

 was not of the view that anything in the 
draft plan required to be changed; 

 was of the view that no major elements 
had been omitted from the Plan, but it 
would be strengthened further if the 
importance of leading healthy lifestyles 
(including the dangers of tobacco and 
substance misuse, the benefits of 
active travel etc.), the need for 
affordable leisure facilities for all, and 
an objective of encouraging medical 
practitioners to ‘prescribe’ leisure and 
social interest as a way of improving 
health and well-being were explicitly 
referenced within it; 

 felt that effective regular 
communication about the Plan and the 
Board’s work would be key in order to 
continually engage residents and 
realise the Plan’s delivery; and 

 was of the view that effective scrutiny 
of the Council’s Corporate Plan and the 
work of the Public Services Board 

P
age 36



(PSB) should help ensure the delivery 
of the Well-being Plan.  

 
(iii) that for collaboration to work effectively, the 

priorities and work of the Public Services 
Board (PSB) needed to be embedded in the 
work of Denbighshire County Council (and 
vice versa) through synergies between the 
Council’s Corporate Plan and the Board’s 
Well-being Plan; and 
 

(iv) confirmed that it had read, understood and 
taken into account the Well-being Impact 
Assessment (Appendix B) as part of its 
consideration. 

 6. 6.  Progress Report – 
Denbighshire Carers 
Strategy 2016-19 

Resolved: - subject to the above observations to: 
 

(i) support the approach taken by partners in 
Denbighshire in continuing to work together 
to further develop support to Carers in 
Denbighshire, within the context of 
increasing demand, new legislation and 
demographic changes; 
 

(ii) continue to support and promote the 
achievements of the Strategy in order for 
Denbighshire’s Community Support Service 
(CSS) to meet its statutory obligations with 
regards to Carers, in partnership with 
statutory and third sector partners; and 

 
 
Lead Member and officers 
informed of the 
Committee’s support for 
the approach taken to work 
with partners in order to 
deliver the Strategy, and its 
undertaking to promote the 
Strategy with a view to 
ensuring that the Council 
complied with statutory 
requirements relating to 
Carers 

P
age 37



 
(iii) confirm that, as part of its consideration, it 

had read, understood and taken account of 
the Well-being Impact Assessment completed 
earlier in the year.  

 7. 7.  Review of the 
Single Point of 
Access (SPoA) 

Resolved: - subject to the above observations to – 
 

(i) congratulate the Single Point of Access 
Service on the excellent services it provided; 
 

(ii) continue to support and promote the 
development of the Single Point of Access 
Service as a way of meeting the corporate 
priorities for 2017-22 and the statutory duty to 
provide Information, Advice and Assistance 
(IAA) Services as required by the Social 
Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014; 
and  
 

(iii) accept an invitation to visit the Single Point of 
Access Service to see how the service 
delivery model operated first hand. 

 

 
Lead Member and officers 
informed of the 
Committee’s 
recommendations and its 
support for the SPoA 
Service and its future 
development with a view to 
delivering statutory 
information, advice and 
assistance services. 
 
 
 
A visit to the Service has 
been arranged for 
members following the 
Committee’s meeting on 3 
May 2018 which will be 
held in Rhyl 

 

P
age 38


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
	4 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	7 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME
	Partnerships Forward Work Programme App 1[1]
	Work Programme Report - App 2 E
	Work Programme Report - App 3
	Work Programme Report - App 4


